
Decision Maker: Public Protection and Safety PDS Committee

Date: 29th March 2017

Decision Type: Non Urgent Non Executive Non Key

Title: **MATTERS ARISING**

Contact Officer: Steve Wood, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 020 8313 4316 E-mail: stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services

Ward: N/A

1. Reason for report

1.1 **Appendix A** updates Members on matters arising from previous meetings.

2. **RECOMMENDATION**

2.1 The Committee is asked to review progress on matters arising from previous meetings.

Non-Applicable Sections:	Policy/Financial/Legal/Personnel
Background Documents: (Access via Contact Officer)	Previous Matters Arising reports and Minutes of meetings. Previous Agenda Document.

Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy
 2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council
-

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost
 2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable
 3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services
 4. Total current budget for this head: **£335,590**
 5. Source of funding: 2016/17 revenue budget
-

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 8 posts (7.27fte)
 2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Completion of "Matters Arising" Reports for PP&S PDS meetings can take up to a few hours per meeting.
-

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None
 2. Call-in: Not Applicable
-

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): This report is intended primarily for Members of the Public Protection and Safety PDS Committee.
-

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable
2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

<u>Minute Number/Title</u>	<u>Matters Arising</u>	<u>Update</u>
Minute 107 Matters Arising 29th November 2016 Minute 122 Matter Arising 18th January 2017	<p>It was resolved that the Executive Director for Environmental and Community Services investigate the provision of defibrillators in selected locations.</p> <p>Resolved that a further update be provided at the meeting in March</p>	<p>The Executive Director will update the Committee at the meeting in March 2017.</p>
Minute 124 Police Update 18th January 2017	<p>Police to update on replacement for David Tait- Chief Inspector for Neighbourhood Policing.</p> <p>Police to report back on any incidences of gangs of youths bashing people on the head.</p> <p>Police to report back on the number of open police cases.</p> <p>Police to report back on the installation of a charging point for body worn cameras in West Wickham.</p>	<p>The replacement for David Tait- Chief Inspector for Neighbourhood Policing is Acting Chief Inspector Clair Haines.</p> <p>The Police will update on the other matters at the meeting.</p>
Minute 128 Resilience Update 18th January 2017	<p>Resolved that the Portfolio Holder for Public Protection and Safety take swift action to provide the budget required to plug the resource gap in the Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team.</p>	<p>The Portfolio Holder will update the Committee at the meeting.</p>
Minute 129 Environmental Protection 18th January 2017	<p>It was resolved that a CCTV Options report would be presented to the next meeting of the Committee.</p>	<p>The Head of Environmental Protection will present a CCTV Options Report</p>